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Web Site Resources
Portal Web Sites

These web sites are all-encompassing and provide information and links to a variety of resources.  They serve as a “portal” to international business on the internet.

California’s Centers for International Trade Development

www.citd.org
Skill Level: Simple
Cost: No
Registration: No

This comprehensive site has start-up kits, including an export readiness self-assessment tool, a trade directory, articles, and more.  This web site is also great for those looking to get started in international business.

Everything International

http://faculty.philau.edu/russowl/russow.html

Skill Level: Simple
Cost: No
Registration: No

This web site, maintained by Dr. Russow of Philadelphia University, has up-to-date links in areas from market entry to product classification.

globalEDGE

http://globaledge.msu.edu

Skill Level: Simple
Cost: No
Registration: No

Run by Michigan State University, this web site has international business resources such as language tutorials, current issues, market potential for emerging markets, discussion forums, and country profiles.

Hong Kong Trade Development Council

www.tdctrade.com

Skill Level: Moderate
Cost: No
Registration: No

This site has expansive information on trade with Hong Kong, Taiwan, and China including trade events, small business resources, and industry news.
Michigan District Export Council

www.exportmichigan.com

Skill Level: Simple 
Cost: No
Registration: No

This site has how-to information on exporting, importing, country specific guides, and more.

Minnesota Trade Office

www.exportminnesota.com

Skill Level: Simple 
Cost: No
Registration: No

This site contains international news, resources, research, statistics, and links to Minnesota companies that provide international business services.

Portal to Asian Internet Resources

http://digicoll.library.wisc.edu/PAIR/

Skill Level: Simple 
Cost: No
Registration: No

Start here if you are looking for information on Asian countries, there are links to geography, politics, health, and much more.

SBDCNet

www.sbdc.net

Skill Level: Simple 
Cost: No
Registration: No

This web site provides links in a number of categories from “Getting Started” to “Business Etiquette”.

SME Toolkit

www.smetoolkit.org

Skill Level: Simple 
Cost: No
Registration: No

The SME Toolkit, run by the International Finance Corporation, offers free information, software, articles, resources, and training for small businesses and small and medium enterprises.

Federation of International Trade Associations (FITA)

www.fita.org

Skill Level: Moderate 
Cost: No
Registration: No

An Association of 450+ independent international associations, the FITA site contains useful links and resources on travel, market research, careers, and more.

Export.Gov

www.export.gov/exportbasics/ticdirect.asp

Skill Level: Simple 
Cost: No
Registration: No

A government website that has links to tariff and fee information, Email counseling, HS/Schedule B information, free trade agreements, CE Mark, country information, NAFTA Certificate of Origin Interactive Tool, and more.

Virtual International Business & Economic Sources (VIBES)

http://library.uncc.edu/display/?dept=reference&format=open&page=68

Skill Level: Moderate
Cost: No
Registration: No

This site has international business and economic links to free web sites containing articles, research reports, statistics and portals.  Information is organized by both region and industry.

Getting Started Web Sites

For those looking for basic international business resources and how-to-guides, these web sites provide simple introductory information.

A Basic Guide to Exporting

www.unzco.com/basicguide/toc.html

Skill Level: Simple 
Cost: No
Registration: No

Published by the U.S. Department of Commerce, in cooperation with Unz & Co., Inc., this site provides an extensive online guide that covers all aspects of exporting. 

Competitive Alternatives

www.competitivealternatives.com

Skill Level: Simple 
Cost: No
Registration: No

This site is a guide to comparing business costs of cities in North America, Europe and Asia.  The results can be sorted by city, nation, and industry.

The International Chamber of Commerce (ICC) - The World Business Organization

www.iccwbo.org

Skill Level: Moderate
Cost: No
Registration: No

The ICC is a global business organization representing businesses to governments world-wide.  Activities include arbitration and dispute resolution, working for open trade and a market-economy system, fighting corruption, etc.
Small Business Development Center- UW-L

www.uwlax.edu/sbdc/index.htm

Skill Level: Simple 
Cost: No
Registration: No

The SBDC offers information and guidance with business plans, finance, imports/exports, marketing, and more.

U.S. Small Business Administration

www.sba.gov

Skill Level: Moderate 
Cost: No
Registration: No

The SBA is an independent agency of the federal government that aids, counsels, assists and protects the interests of small business concerns.

United States International Trade Commission (USITC)

www.usitc.gov

Skill Level: Moderate 
Cost: No
Registration: No

This site has data on U.S. imports, exports, and tariffs.

Wisconsin Department of Commerce

www.commerce.state.wi.us

Skill Level: Moderate
Cost: No
Registration: No

This site provides development assistance in marketing, business and community finance, exporting, small business advocacy, and manufacturing assessments.

World Trade Center Wisconsin

www.wistrade.org

Skill Level: Moderate
Cost: No
Registration: No

The Wisconsin World Trade Center is part of the New York- based World Trade Centers Association, which is a not-for-profit, non-political entity with an overall mission of “Peace and Stability Through Trade.”

World Trade Point Federation

www.tradepoint.org

Skill Level: Moderate 
Cost: No
Registration: Yes
An international, non-governmental network of over 120 trade information centers in 90 countries, this organization assists small- and medium-sized enterprises in trading internationally using electronic commerce technology.

Country Profiles

For those researching a specific international market, these sites provide comprehensive information on countries world-wide, including demographics, geography, economic statistics, and government structure.

CountryRisk.com Guide: Country Risk Ratings Archives

www.countryrisk.com/guide/archives/cat_country_risk_ratings.html

Skill Level: Moderate 
Cost: No
Registration: No
This site provides links to a variety of risk websites that rank countries based on factors such as trade credit loss, sovereign default, war, etc.

HLB International Doing Business In Series

www.hlbi.com/DBI_list.asp


Skill Level: Difficult 
Cost: No
Registration: Yes
These country profiles, in PDF format, have extensive information on legal issues, geography, population, etc.

The World Factbook

www.cia.gov/library/publications/the-world-factbook/

Skill Level: Simple
Cost: No
Registration: No
Published by the Central Intelligence Agency, The World Factbook provides in-depth analyses on all countries across the globe and includes entries on subjects such as: geography, people, government, economy, communications, transportation, military, and transnational issues.
Country Profiles Foreign & Commonwealth Office

www.fco.gov.uk/servlet/Front?pagename=OpenMarket/Xcelerate/ShowPage&c=Page&cid=1007029394365

Skill Level: Simple
Cost: No
Registration: No
These country profiles, provided by the government of the United Kingdom, include links to other articles and sites with useful information. 

Background Notes from the U.S. Department of State 

www.state.gov/r/pa/ei/bgn

Skill Level: Simple
Cost: No

Registration: No

This web site provides extensive analyses in terms of people, history, government and political conditions, economy, military affairs, and foreign relations for all countries.  The Background Notes are updated and revised by the Office of Electronic Information and Publications of the Bureau of Public Affairs.  
Country Studies from the Library of Congress

http://lcweb2.loc.gov/frd/cs/

Skill Level: Simple
Cost: No
Registration: No

This web site presents a description and analysis of the historical setting and the social, economic, political, and national security systems and institutions of countries throughout the world.  Current editions were published from 1986-1998.  

UK Trade & Investment
www.uktradeinvest.gov.uk
Skill Level: Simple
Cost: No
Registration: Yes
The UK Trade & Investment is a government organization that provides UK-based companies resources for pursing international trade in addition to assisting foreign-based businesses in expanding their operations in the United Kingdom.  
Geo World Bank
http://geo.worldbank.org
Skill Level: Simple
Cost: No
Registration: No

This web site utilizes World Bank data and Google maps.  Users can click on countries to retrieve information classified in the following four categories: people, environment, technology, economy as well as news and information about World Bank projects.  

Legal Web Sites

These web sites deal specifically with international legal issues such as tax laws and trade agreements.

Corporation for International Business| ATA Carnet
www.atacarnet.com
Skill Level: Moderate
Cost: Program Fees
Registration: No

ATA carnets are “merchandises passport” that are used with temporary imports into 69 foreign countries.  They reduce paperwork and overall costs and application material is available at this web site.  
Cross Customs Rulings Online Search System
http://rulings.cbp.gov
Skill Level: Difficult
Cost: No
Registration: No

This government web site has a thorough search engine linked to more than 125,000 customs rulings.  
The Free & Secure Trade (FAST) Program
www.cbsa-asfc.gc.ca/import/fast/menu-e.html
Skill Level: Simple
Cost: Program Fees
Registration: No

The Free & Secure Trade Program reduces paperwork and simplifies the process of importing at the Canadian border.  The site has information and downloadable forms for the program which is of no cost to importers and carriers.

International Tax Laws by Country-Law Research Newsletter
www.law-library.info/page/tax-international.htm
Skill Level: Simple
Cost: No
Registration: No

A legal portal that provides links, sorted by country, to web sites on tax law.

Tax Back International-ESS Tax Refunds Ltd
www.taxbackinternational.com
Skill Level: Simple
Cost: No refund, no fee
Registration: Yes
This web site is a guide to the paperwork associated with recovering the value-added tax (VAT) added to goods and services in Europe.  

Directories

These web sites are guides to specific international businesses and suppliers.

Global Trade & Technology Network (GTN)
www.usgtn.org
Skill Level: Moderate
Cost: No
Registration: Yes
A program sponsored by the U.S. Agency for International Development, this organization provides trade opportunities to U.S. small- and medium-sized firms.

Kompass Business Search-Company Directory-Products & Services Classification
www.kompass.com
Skill Level: Simple
Cost: Yes
Registration: Yes
This directory has detailed profiles of over 1.9 million companies in 70 countries.  There is a fee for full reports, but basic information is free.
Europages, European Business Directory
www.europages.com
Skill Level: Moderate
Cost: No
Registration: No

A B2B directory that allows search by product, company, or business sector, and it also filters by country.

Thomas Publishing Company: Thomas Global Register
www.thomasglobal.com
Skill Level: Simple
Cost: No
Registration: No

A directory of more than 700,000 manufacturers and distributors in 28 countries, the Thomas Global Register web site allows search by country and requests for quotations, documentation, and additional information.

Wer Liefert Was?
www.wlw.com
Skill Level: Simple
Cost: No
Registration: No

This directory is a German-ran supplier search engine for the B2B sector of Europe.

Alibaba Manufacturer Directory
www.alibaba.com
Skill Level: Simple
Cost: Yes
Registration: Yes
Alibaba.com is the world’s largest online import-export marketplace with more than 3,600,000 members in 200+ countries and regions.  Members are able to browse products by category, display products, check trade leads, post buying leads, and find products and suppliers through trade shows.

Shipping Web Sites

These web sites provide shipping information and calculations as well as shipping services.

A-Z Worldwide Airfreight Directory
www.azfreight.com
Skill Level: Moderate
Cost: No
Registration: No

This site provides links to airline cargo companies, freight forwarders, and package delivery services.  The information can be sorted by country.
FedEx| Global Trade Manager
https://gtm.fedex.com/GTM
Skill Level: Simple
Cost: No
Registration: Yes
This site has information on the entire international shipping process: paperwork, duties and taxes, country profiles, and denied parties (current government list of unacceptable trading partners).  

UPS TradeAbility International Tools
https://wwwapps.ups.com/tradeability?loc=en_US
Skill Level: Simple
Cost: No
Registration: No

This site allows the user to establish estimate shipping costs, find harmonized codes, check import compliance, and screen for denied parties.

Management Dynamics, Inc.
www.managementdynamics.com/
Skill Level: Simple
Cost: No
Registration: Yes
Management Dynamics, Inc. is a firm specializing in global trade management, supply chain visibility, and international trade compliance.  The site provides solutions and services for importers, exporters, and logistics service providers.  

Travel Web Sites

For those traveling to another country, these sites provide travel tips and information on cultural differences.

Travel Reports & Warnings
www.voyage.gc.ca/dest/ctry/reportpage-en.asp
Skill Level: Simple
Cost: No
Registration: No

This site, issued by the Canadian government, has reports with information on safety, transportation, weather, health issues, and more.

Executive Planet
www.executiveplanet.com
Skill Level: Moderate
Cost: No
Registration: No

This site has business etiquette and cultural information for countries worldwide with articles and discussion groups.
Country Profiles: Guide to Culture, Etiquette, Customs & Protocol
www.kwintessential.co.uk/resources/country-profiles.html
Skill Level: Simple
Cost: No
Registration: No

This site has information on local customs, language, family structure, religion, business etiquette, dining, dress, etc. sorted by country.

The Internationalist: International Trade
www.internationalist.com/travel/
Skill Level: Moderate
Cost: No
Registration: No

This site is a portal of links to international travel information.

Airtimetable
www.airtimetable.com/
Skill Level: Simple
Cost: No
Registration: No

Airtimetable is a portal to a variety of airline and travel information.  This site provides links to airline timetables, currency converters, map centers, world time, real time arrival and departure information, airport weather and flight delays, around the world airfare, and much more.

Useful Tools

These sites contain calculators, converters, and other information useful for international trade, research, and communication.

Interfaith Calendar
www.interfaithcalendar.org
Skill Level: Simple
Cost: No
Registration: No

This site lists religious holidays and observances on a global scale.

Company Profiles & Company Information: Manta
www.manta.com
Skill Level: Moderate
Cost: Fees for material
Registration: No

This engine allows a search of multiple business databases such as Datamonitor and ICON.
Country Commercial Guides from the U.S. Department of Commerce www.buyusainfo.net

Skill Level: Moderate
Cost: No
Registration: No

This web site allows users to explore detailed International Market Research Reports for different countries from around the world.  Country Commercial Guides provides comprehensive information regarding political and economic environments, marketing products and services, best prospects for U.S. businesses, trade regulations, customs, standards, investment climate, trade and project financing, and business travel.

Phonebook of the World
www.phonebookoftheworld.com
Skill Level: Simple
Cost: No
Registration: No

This engine allows search of phone numbers worldwide, accessed by clicking on a world map that shows which regions are currently in daylight.

STAT-USA| Internet* Home Page
www.stat-usa.gov
Skill Level: Moderate
Cost: Yes
Registration: Yes
This is a subscription service web site to access authoritative business, trade, and economic information from across the Federal Government.

The American National Standards Institute: ANSI
www.ansi.org
Skill Level: Moderate
Cost: No
Registration: No

This site provides information about international standards.

Time & Date
www.timeanddate.com
Skill Level: Simple
Cost: No
Registration: No

This site provides a world time conversion tool.

United Nations Statistics Division
http://unstats.un.org
Skill Level: Difficult
Cost: No
Registration: No

This site lists is excellent for market research, but is more difficult to navigate.  Trade statistics can be viewed between countries for hundreds of commodities.
WWW Unit Converter
http://digitaldutch.com/unitconverter/
Skill Level: Simple
Cost: No
Registration: No

This site is a conversion tool that converts international measurements of length, mass, volume, speed, temperature, etc.

Expodatabase

www.expodatabase.com

Skill Level: Moderate
Cost: No
Registration: Yes

Expodatabase allows users to search through a database of international trade shows.  Resources provided through Expodatabase include: currency converter, global weather, country travel information, tradeshow organizers and suppliers, project managers, and international tradeshows and venues.  To make full use of this site you need to create a user name and password, however registration is free.

OFFSTATS: Official Statistics on the Web
www.library.auckland.ac.nz/subjects/stats/offstats/
Skill Level: Simple
Cost: No
Registration: No

This site is a web gateway at the University of Auckland, NZ that provides free statistics organized by country, region, and topic.

